g Volcano Community Services District | MINUTES

December 7, 2023 | 7:03 pm | Armory Hall, Volcano CA

Directors Present:

C. Corral, R. Korematsu, M. Sorenson
Acting Secretary: .
Acting =tary:  R. Korematsu N. Bailey

Absent: J. Norcross

CONSENT AGENDA

November 2023 Regular Minutes and November 2023 Expenditures were on the consent agenda.
Checks were issued in the amount of $10,105.15 and deposits were received in the amount of
$4116.15. M. Sorenson requested a date correction on the November minutes.

MOTION: C. Corral made a motion to accept the November 2023 Regular Minutes as corrected
and November 2023 Expenditures. M. Sorenson seconded the motion.

AYES: Unanimous.
Consent Agenda APPROVED.

STAFF REPORTS

1. Secretary — R. Korematsu
SAFER Webinar attendance requested. No one from the Board will be to attend.

2. Hall/Park Manger Report—N. Bailey

February and August for the park rentals, no specific dates given.

3. Billing — Ivan Dana
No report.

4. Hall Committee

The Committee will take over the hall management January 1. A cleaning deposit will be
required in advance. The VCA will be included in this charge. There was a plumbing problem
after the last renters. Rob Zehender paid for the plumbing repair, and the District will need to
repay him. B. Stein is building out a more robust contract for renting the hall, and build out
another website.

Meter Reader’s Report — R. Zehender

A billing estimate for meter #4 caused a large credit balance. A refund check will be given to the rate
payer of meter #4 minus the November bill for refund total of $108.45.

DISTRICT ENGINEER (DE) REPORT - Nick Lawson
1. Monthly Cleveland Tunnel flow treated and untreated including diverted via black

pipe. Plant 22 gpm, black pipe was shut off because it is torn apart and is not providing
any water supply and is 0 gpm, tunnel flow is 20 gpm. Linda Lancaster requested a
copy of the Bonneau Black Pipe Agreement, which was emailed to her by Meg
Gottstein.



2. The State Water Resources Control Board is accepting written public comments on
changes to the proposed Hexavalent Chromium Maximum Contaminant Level (MCL)
regulation text. The public comment period ends on 15 December 2023, at 12:00 p.m.
(noon). The last time the VCSD tested for the MCL it was far below the level. The DE
recommended that the District does not need to supply any comment.

3. Procedure for testing Backflow Pine Grove CSD-M. Sorensen. Jeff Shortridge has not
been paid for doing the testing that the VCSD requested. Jeff will send a bill to the
VCSD, then the VCSD will charge the customers.

4. Build weir outside Cleveland Tunnel- N. Lawson will get some measurements. As soon
as George Barnes signs the District Engineering contract, Nick and George will work on
building the weir.

5. Develop a capital improvement plan so that the District can prioritize projects. M.
Sorensen is working on an Excel Spread Sheet which will be presented to the Board
when complete. M. Sorensen will discuss with N. Lawson. Item continued.

6. Updated District Engineers contracts-M. Sorensen. The contracts have been sent out to
N. Lawson and G. Barnes.

7. Lock broken on plant door -M. Sorensen. Item continued.

8. Invoice N. Lawson. This invoice did not cover routine items. ACTION C. Corral made
a motion to pay $786.25 for N. Lawson for extra work as covered. R. Korematsu
seconded.

AYES: Unanimous.
MOTION: Approved to pay N. Lawson $786.25 for extra work.

9. Water shut off Meter 6-Information. The meter is still locked off.

10. Review of completed testing results for the current quarter. All testing has been
completed.

11. Any issues, etc. to address. The state is going to let us know if we can put the redwood
tank online, or will require a liner due to very small leaks. Craig Bonneau asked if N.
Lawson has any personal knowledge of damage to the pipe was torn up and broken,
and N. Lawson said he does not have personal knowledge, but was told this.

REGULAR AGENDA
1. Old Redwood Tank-J. Norcross Information. The VCSD does not own the old redwood

tank, it is owned by Bonneau Trust, therefore any issues regarding the old redwood tank
are moot.

2. Board to review internal controls as indicated in the audit and consider adoption as
operational improvements- R. Korematsu. ACTION C. Corral moved to accept the
proposal for District duties and processes as recommended by the Internal Control Letter
from the auditor, and was seconded by N. Bailey.

AYES: Unanimous.
MOTION: Policy Proposal approved.

3. Rezoning of Ketron Property and Board Discussion and Decision — R. Korematsu ACTION
Craig Bonneau: The Bonneau family is reviewing all claims to rights for water from the

Page 2



8.
9.
10.

11.

12.

13.

Cleveland Tunnel. The Bonneau family would like to avoid legal issues with the VCSD.
Ms. Lancaster said they are really opposed to the development. C. Corral made a motion
for the Board to support the letter sent by R. Korematsu to the Planning Commission
regarding the property rezoning and Notice of Exemption for Environmental Review by
sending an email to the Planning Commission supporting the letter, N. Bailey seconded the
motion.

AYES: Unanimous.

Motion Approved to send follow-up to Planning Commission indicating that the VCSD
supports the letter contents.

Letter to PG&E from D. Ketron and Director Follow-up Assignment. ACTION M. Sorenson
will be reaching out to the PG&E Coordinator.

Letter from M. Gottstein ACTION. The letter indicated that due to the lack of records from
the former General Manager and the absence of balances due that the District may be owed
more money than is currently shown on the billings sent to customers. N. Bailey stated that
all monies have been collected, and monies were not zeroed out. C. Corral suggested
getting all the billing documents to Michael Adams from all sources, Meg Gottstein and
Nancy Bailey, Rob Zehender, and Ivan Dana. Nancy Bailey will get her documents to
Michael Adams, and all the other sources for documents will coordinate with C. Corral and
Meg Gottstein. This is to be done as soon as possible.

Response to letter from M. Gottstein-N. Bailey ACTION N. Bailey shared her response
above.

State Water Board, Division of Drinking Water- N. Bailey Information Citation was
managed and approved by the State Water Board.

Resignation letter from J. Norcross ACTION Tabled until January.

Letter from Joe Wolfbrandt regarding interest in serving on the Board. Informational.
Review billing criteria-C. Corral ACTION C. Corral wanted to have the previous balance,
payment, current amount due, and total due all showing the water bills. R. Korematsu
made a motion to have the bills show the previous balance, amount paid, current amount
due, and total due, C. Corral seconded.

AYES: Unanimous.

MOTION APPROVED.

El Dorado CD. Procedure for removing a name. Recommendation for changing the term.
Add a new signer if staying at El Dorado. R. Korematsu made a motion to close the account
at El Dorado Savings and open a CD at Bank of Stockton, C. Corral seconded the motion.
Rebecca Korematsu and Mike Sorensen will be the signers on the account.

AYES: Unanimous.

MOTION APPROVED.

CSDA 1 complimentary Special District Board Member/Trustee Handbook N. Bailey
Information. The Secretary will be the recipient.

Second Post Office key to a Director. The key was given to R. Korematsu.

Page 3



14. Improvements and Updates to VCSD Website — R. Korematsu Information. Ongoing
development and improvement to the Website and now online Portal is available to
upload and permanently house all documentation electronically.

Hearing for those who wish to address the board (limited to 3 minutes per person)
M. Sorenson requested all the action items to be listed first, then the informational items to
prioritize our time more effectively.

Meeting was adjourned at 9:28 pm.
NEXT REGULAR MEETING: January 4, 2023 AT 7:00 PM

Submitted by: W\L \,_/ S

Rebecca Korematsu, Secretary (A)

Page 4



Volcano Community Services District
—ﬂ P.O. Box 72
Volcano, California 95689

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

NANCY BAILEY (209) 296-4899
CYNTHIA CORRAL (408) 646-7997
REBECCA KOREMATSU (209)296-1995
JANE NORCROSS (209) 296-4959

MIKE SORENSEN (209)296-7664

AGENDA

GENERAL MEETING
Thursday December 7, 2023

Armory Hall, Volcano
7:00 P.M.

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you are a disabled person
and you need a disability related modification or accommodation to participate in
this meeting, then please contact Nancy Bailey at 209/296-4899. Requests must be
made as early as possible and at least one-full business day before the start of the
meeting .Floor discussion at board discretion will be limited to S minutes per subject
per individual.

CONSENT AGENDA: Items on the consent agenda are considered routine and may be
enacted by one motion. Any item may be removed for discussion and made part of the
regular agenda under Agenda items at the request of a Board Member.

1. Minutes of the regular meeting of November 2, 2023

2. November expenditures and income.
MEETING CALLED TO ORDER: Minutes of regular meetings are recorded on the
Secretary’s computer. Any person may address the Board at this time upon any subject
within the jurisdiction of the Volcano Community Services District. Any matter that
requires an action will be referred to the Board for a report and action at a subsequent
Board Meeting.

STAFF REPORTS:

Secretary-R. Korematsu
Billing-I. Dana.

Hall Committee-

Meter Reading-R. Zender



DISTRICT ENGINEER’S REPORT- Nick Lawson

1. Monthly Cleveland Tunnel flow treated and untreated including diverted via
black pipe.

2. The State Water Resources Control Board is accepting written public
comments on changes to the proposed Hexavalent Chromium Maximum
Contaminant Level (MCL) regulation text. The public comment period ends
on 15 December 2023, at 12:00 p.m. (noon). ACTION

3. Procedure for testing Backflow Pine Grove CSD-M. Sorensen.

4. Build weir outside Cleveland Tunnel- D.Ketron. N. Lawson will get some
measurements.

5. Develop a capital improvement plan so that the District can prioritize projects.

M. Sorensen is working on an Excel Spread Sheet which will be presented to

the Board when complete. M. Sorensen will discuss with N. Lawson.

Updated District Engineers contracts-M. Sorensen. ACTION.

Lock broken on plant door —-M. Sorensen ACTION

Invoice N. Lawson. ACTION

Water shut off Meter 6-Information.

10. Review of completed testing results for the current quarter.

11. Any issues, etc. to address.

© % N o

AGENDA

L.

12.

13.
14.

0Ol1d Redwood Tank-J. Norcross Information

. Board to review internal controls as indicated in the audit and consider adoption

as operational improvements- R. Korematsu ACTION

Rezoning of Ketron Property and Board Discussion and Decision — R. Korematsu
ACTION

Letter to PG&E from D. Ketron and Director Follow-up Assignment. ACTION
Letter from M. Gottstein ACTION

Response to letter from M. Gottstein-N. Bailey ACTION

State Water Board, Division of Drinking Water- N. Bailey Information
Resignation letter from J. Norcross ACTION

Letter from Joe Wolfbrandt regarding interest in serving on the Board.
Informational

. Review billing criteria-C. Corral ACTION
. El Dorado CD. Procedure for removing a name. Recommendation for changing

the term. Add a new signer.

CSDA 1 complimentary Special District Board Member/Trustee Handbook N.
Bailey Information.

Second Post Office key to a Director.

Improvements and Updates to VCSD Website — R. Korematsu Information

Follow up from previous meeting (s)
Hearing from those who wish to address the Board (limited to 3 minutes per person)



To the VCSD Board of Directors: Rebecca Korematsu, Cynthia Corral, Jane Norcross, Michael Sorensen
From: Nancy Bailey

Bills paid and checks received: November 2023

2138 Nick Lawson October 2000.00
2139 Streamline Web 7/23-7/24 600.00
2140 Aces 10/1/23-12/31/23 364.65
2141 Kamps Propane 283.25
2142  Domain Listings Annual Website 288.00
2143  Upcountry Pool Center Chlorine 286.31
2144  Jeffrey Randall Replace floats & Labor 1000.00
2145 Alpha Testing 1765.00
2146 CSDA Annual Membership 1/1/24-12/31/24 343.00
2147 Volcano Communications Account #19537 58.13
2148 Volcano communications Account #53540 55.12
2149 Water Boards Water System Fees 7/1/22-6/30/23 365.00
2150 PG&E ) Hall 142.44
2151 PG&E Wells & Pump House 157.46
2152 PG&E Street Lights 363.86
2153 Meg Gottstein Staples printer ink 65.93
2154  Nick Lawson November 2000.00
Total 10105.15

Deposits: 1907.89 (Warrant 419.25), 2208.26
Total 4116.15

Balanced with the October Bank Statement; November Bank Statement not available yet.



‘'suolisa88ns

‘1unod2e ayi jo asodund ayx Ajiauspi 03 asusnbas |eai8o| e U Jaquinu

guideayp00q [eUOISSSJ0.d

[B1IOd pUE S}00gdIND

SHPNY/SUOIIDBSUEI] [BIDURUIS JO JUBWSIEIS

ueluUNOD syoogyaIn BulsguINU pue sisquinu ou aAey je

. ¥ A0 PIND 1eg P 9 H3eus JUN022E Ue UBISSY *SIaguinu Junodoe paugisse aney Jou pIp s3UNod2e 40 a|dnod v

S1unodoe Jadaayp|ooq |euoissajold wody 3sanbay
‘uoneraidsp

JudpISAld |exod 'UOIIEPUBIWIOISY 335
paje|aJ pue s}9sse pajeuop-Jado|aAsp JO JUNOWE 8Y) PJOJAJ PUB 331BWIISD 03 JO1ISI]

SjusWalinbaJ aduelnsul
, ‘9NUDAB |BIUB. |[BY PJOJBJ pUE o4} 03 3004 3d190aJ & Sujurejuiew

9911WWOD ||eH /40308410 [eHOd/3HSgeM | ‘s1d Yyim |equs. sJed pue |jey aSeuew 0} moy
Suipnpoul seunpado.d 1dopy *|ejual ||y Uo SPJodaJ UIBIUIBW J0U PIP 12111SIQ

uo suononusul a8ed-T a1ea.40 %004 1d1999. UIRIQO
sJ0303.1q |e}Od/RUSABM| S24NPa204d puUB $812110d 4O Judwdol@asp Sujo8uQ "1y3isian0 pue sainp Jo uopesedss Jadoad a4nsus 03 4134 dojaAsp 03 12111

ERINEN

*JesA ayl 1noysnolyy
pe pua-IeaA 1e suoiiel|IDuoda. paJinbal aseda.d 03 saunpacosd dojaasp 03 11ISIQ

PEM N EIELITSEN
3uidaay|00q |euOISS)0Id

'syoyjoed S9INUILW Ul PAUIEIUOD puE SJ0dal 10§ [BLIOd

‘Alyuow
sasuadxa 13 sajes Jojem ‘SuiSe y/v ‘Apnenb
uosiiedwod 198png pue moyy ysed 3sanbay

'sa1Inp jo uone.edss adoud pue syiodal [eldueuly 3eIndoE
J0j 21n30nJ3s B|gIsuodsad e 31ea.d 03 $8UNP320.d [0J3U0D |eUISIU| dORABP 01 1D1ISI]

54019841 /1UBIUNOIDY

ISSMPIN

ul sis1ienbpesy 30|g ¥gH 1€ pue Ajjedo| dn payoeq si yoiym
‘Wetdo.d sy00gy2INY 03Ul UOITBWIOU] SulyUBY PEOJUMOP [|IM
1UBIUNODIE ‘SS8208 UIjUEQ BUIJUO DARY 03 S40193.(p B|di}N|Al

*lapiaoad

Supjueq auo yum Ajanoe unjueq e ag 0}
0UBIBJD.1d "PIPS3U SB SIUBWSIL]S U] pEojumop
pue 3uBjueq sujjUO $5329€ 03 JUBIUNOIIY

‘wi23sAs SuIUNODDE B Ul PBIIB|JRI B 0} SPISU SIUNOIIE BY) UO
panuooe 158193l ‘AJIAI}OE MBIAS PUE YIUOW YOES JUNOJJE JUBQ YOS IO SIUSWIIRIS
SUBQ UlR1gO 03 12143ISIQ ‘ASQ3 40} SIUBUDIELS Uk SpIAcd 03 3|qeun 121SIg

J0328410/AIe39.409S

"93ISgeM QSIA 01 ZZ0Z/L 40 Se papeojdn Sujaq aJe s1axded

s1@oed pJeog

*WaY1 SS220€ URD J3qUIBLW pJeoq Aue 0s pnojd ojul peojdn pue
uie3ad pinoys siaquiawl pieog pue juswiadeuew o1 papiaoid spodad |elpueuly Jayo
pue spodad [epuUBUL Alyluow papnjoul ey s1eoed pleoq apiacid 01 Bjgeun 013sig

dnyoeq sepiroad |e1i0d

|EJOd UO SS3208 U3pusyaz ‘Y pue eueq °|

*dn paxdeq 90 p|noYs SSUI|[IG Jo1eM pue S3ulpess Ja1BM

[B310d /193 [39X3

90e(d Ul 193G |99X3 SSBUPEBA Ja1B N

‘paulelulewW SSUIpeal J91EM B3 JO UORBIUSWNI0]

[€310d/399US [99X3

90e(d U1 193yS [99X3 SSSUPBIA J318 A

‘WIRISAS 2yl 01Ul SSuIpeaJ J91em Jau3

103e3.)) ||1g/49pesY JRIDN

|B1104d/199YS [99X3

‘Yauow yoea jo Aepunies ise| ‘@|qissod sy

“YIUOW Yoead JO pus 3y} 18 uop aJe sSul||iq J91em NV SSuIpeal J31em ainsug

1UBIUN0JDY '$9]d0d 0]U0J103|3 "SUOIIEI|12U023J Yueg MBIAR] pINOYS pJeog
1UBIUNOIDY 's91d0d 2]U01103|3 1oday Buiy 9|gealaoay SIUN0IIY ‘W1sAs uljig

AN ay3 wouy Alyauow oday Sui8y 9|qeAIdaY SIUN0DY DY} MIIABI PINOYS pJeog
JUeUNOJDY 's91d02 21u04109|3 sjuswisnlpy Suljjig ‘pieog ayi

Ag pamainal pue wa1sAs ay3 Wouy patelsuad ag pinoys syuswisnipe Suljjiq 4o 1si v

10302410/10302.41Q

‘SBIIAILOR U0[199]|09 |Iq AUE JO pieog 03 Jodal Ajyuow apiao.d

uo1v3||0) ||ig

10300410/A1e181095

wooy 3|l ur $y23yd [eaisAyd s|i4/11sodag 21uod199(3 ‘g
|B3Od/3]|I4 |89X3 UO JuUBWNI0Q ‘T
dnyoid 1B T

sjuswAed
Jawosn) 3uiysodaq ‘Suipioday ‘Bulros||od

juelunocy/eueq ‘|

- dMIDVE/NOSYAd
319ISNOdSIY

Sul|j1g Jawoisn)

$34NQID0¥d 4IS0d0Nd

‘pajedaudes
Aj@ienbape jou a.e s|j1q Bul399(]09 puE s||Iq JowoIsNa Suissaoo.d 01 pale|al ssnng

doliany S_OE SLNININOD/SINSSI

€207 ‘£ ¥39N3030 A31JOAV STOHLNOD TVNYILNI LIIYLSIA SIDIAYIAS ALINNININOD ONVITOA




*swial Suieroaidap 4oy SaAl| |nyasn pue swial Sulzijeydes Joy Adtjod uonezijeydes

uspisal EME) *UOIIEPUBWILLODR 23
MERFF Ll hEp J e dojaA( 's39Sse PaxI) 9|gesAoW JO SS1I0JUBAU| d1polad 10} seinpadold oN
uspIsal 21Isg®, *UOIIBPUSWILLOIDY 93 "PapoRH SRuigd
WWeRFEd ASGe: ER S 1330 pue ‘Aojjod 19sse |euded ‘Adijod Juswisanul ue Juswa|dwl pue 3ep 03 191351

€202 ‘£ ¥39N303d 43LdOAV STOYLNOD TYNYILNI LDIYLSIA SIDIAYIS ALINNININOI ONYITOA



